City of Albuquerque

P.0. BOX 1283 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

July 18, 2001

Pam Thies, P.E.

Bohannan Huston, Inc.

7500 Jefferson NE

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87109

RE: VENTANA RANCHTRACTI (B-10/D3D)
(La Scala Subdivision @ Ventana Ranch)
VENTANA RANCH TRACT 28B-1 (B-9/D3J)
(Country Meadows Unit 2)
Engineers Certification For Release of Financial Guaranty

Dear Ms. Thies:

The above engineers certification submittals were previously approved by Hydrology for
release of financial guarantee. However, after learning that the curb and gutter has not yet
been built, the approval of the Engineers certification as well as the release of financial
guarantees must be retracted.

In order to accurately review the feasibility of the as-built grading and drainage plan, both
the curb and gutter and pad sites must be in place when the engineers certification is
submitted. :

If you have any questions, please call me at 924-3981.

Sincerely,

T A V0T

Teresa A. Martin
Hydrology Plan Checker
Public Works Department

C: Arlene Portillo, PWD — #660681 and #653081
File
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